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Jade Kings

From: HNL Enquiries <HNLenquiries@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: 31 July 2018 10:34

To: Jade Kings

Subject: RE: 94457 AA, P4

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Jade, 
 
Thank you for your request dated 26/07/2018 to use Product 4 with Environment Agency data.  
 
The information on Flood Zones in the area relating to the postcode TW2 7SL is as follows: 
 

The property is in an area located within Flood Zone 1 shown on our Flood Map for 
Planning (Rivers and Sea). 
 
Note - This information relates to the area that the above named site is in and is not 
specific to the property/proposed development itself. 

 
Because this site does not fall within an area at risk of flooding from rivers or the sea, we do not hold any 
detailed flood modelling data. As such we are unable to provide a flood risk product.  
 
We do not hold records of historic flood events from rivers and/or the sea affecting the area local to this 
site. However, please be aware that this does not necessarily mean that flooding has not occurred here in 
the past, as our records are not comprehensive. 
 
Since this site is classed as being “very low risk” from fluvial or tidal flooding we have no plans to carry out 
any works which would reduce flood risk. 
 
If you have requested this information to help inform a development proposal, then you should note the 
information on GOV.UK on the use of Environment Agency Information for Flood Risk Assessments 
 
https://www.gov.uk/planning-applications-assessing-flood-risk 
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/pre-planning-application-enquiry-form-preliminary-opinion 
 
You can view and download flood risk maps from our website at: 
http://watermaps.environment-
agency.gov.uk/wiyby/wiyby.aspx?topic=floodmap#x=357683&y=355134&scale=2 
 
This address is within 20m of an area at Low risk of surface water flooding.   
Following the Flood and Water Management Act 2010, Lead Local Flood Authorities are responsible for the 
management of groundwater and surface water flooding. They also maintain a register of property flooding 
incidents. You may want to seek further advice from the Lead Local Flooding Authority. 
 
You can also view and print surface water flood maps online at: 

http://watermaps.environment-
agency.gov.uk/wiyby/wiyby.aspx?topic=ufmfsw#x=357683&y=355134&scale=2 
 
This information is provided subject to the Open Government Licence, which you should read.  
 
We respond to requests for recorded information that we hold under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) and the associated Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (EIR). 



2

  
I hope that we have correctly interpreted your request. If you are not satisfied with our response to your 
request for information you can contact us within 2 calendar months to ask for our decision to be reviewed. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Abdullah Alshamrani  
Customers and Engagement Officer  
Environment Agency I Alchemy, Bessemer Road, Welwyn Garden City, Hertfordshire, AL7 1HE 

 

Email: HNLenquiries@environment-agency.gov.uk 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

From: Jade Kings [mailto:Jade.Kings@mlmgroup.com]  
Sent: 26 July 2018 13:02 
To: HNL Enquiries <HNLenquiries@environment-agency.gov.uk> 
Subject: Received on 26/07, Due on 24/08. | 619579 - Richmond upon Thames College Flood Data Request 
 
Dear Environment Agency 
  
Please can you provide flood level data (Product 4 and the Flood Defence Breach Hazard Map from Product 8) 
centred on OS grid reference 366577,83618 and post code TW2 7SL.  A site location map is attached. 
  
We look forward to hearing from you. 
  
Kind regards 

 
Jade Kings 
BA(Hons) 
Administrator 

T  +44 1473 231100 
E  Jade.Kings@mlmgroup.com 

A  MLM Group, North Kiln, Felaw Maltings, 46 Felaw Street, Ipswich, Suffolk, IP2 8PN 
W  www.mlmgroup.com  

 

 
 
Buildings • Infrastructure • Compliance • Environment  
 
1 Star Best Company 2018  
 
Facebook • Twitter • LinkedIn  
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Emails are sent on behalf of the MLM company which is named in the relevant signed appointment or if none exists, in our 
fee proposal or (if MLM is acting as client) in our order. Companies Act information for MLM Group companies is available at 
www.mlmgroup.com/companies-act-information/ 
 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient 
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution 
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an 
innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated 
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here. 

 
 
This message has been scanned and no issues were discovered. 
Click here to report this email as spam 
 

 
 
 
Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you 
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it 
and do not copy it to anyone else. 
 
We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check 
any attachment before opening it. 
We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the 
Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation.  Email messages and 
attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by 
someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes. 
Click here to report this email as spam 
 

 



Flood map for planning 
Your reference Location (easting/northing) Created

 

This means: 

• you don't need to do a flood risk assessment if your development is smaller than 1 
hectare and not affected by other sources of flooding

• you may need to do a flood risk assessment if your development is larger than 1 
hectare or affected by other sources of flooding or in an area with critical drainage 
problems 

Notes 

The flood map for planning shows river and sea flooding data only. It doesn’t include other sources 
of flooding. It is for use in development planning and flood risk assessments. 

This information relates to the selected location and is not specific to any property within it. The 
map is updated regularly and is correct at the time of printing.

The Open Government Licence sets out the terms and conditions for using government data. 
https://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/3/

Your selected location is in flood zone 1, an area with a low 
probability of flooding. 
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